
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 

DATE: June 17, 2019 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Claims Report 
 
The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf 
of Milwaukee County for the period of May 20, 2019 to June 16, 2019: 
 
General Claims 
 

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved 

GASSAN ABUAZIZ 5/23/2019 HOUSE OF CORRECTION 
CARLIE BEAUDIN & NICHOLAS D. BEAUDIN 5/20/2019 SHERIFF 
JAMES GROH 5/22/2019 AIRPORT PV 
JAMES GROH 6/14/2019   
JENNIFER HOADLEY 5/21/2019 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 
ANITA JONES 5/31/2019 SHERIFF 
AMIER HASAN JONES, JR. 5/20/2019 SHERIFF 
AMY KAMEDULSKI 5/22/2019 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 
IRINA KHODKOV 6/12/2019 PARKS DEPARTMENT 
CHRISTIAN MALAVE 5/24/2019 SHERIFF 
MICHAEL MILLER, JR. 6/12/2019 SHERIFF 
MICHAEL MILLER, JR. 6/12/2019 SHERIFF 
DUKE SWAN 6/12/2019   
SCOTT WHITFORD & GEICO 6/3/2019 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 

 


